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From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc: HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms,

NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 12:59PM

Subject: Revision in timings of up direction trains due to introduction of new train no.
20171/72 RKMP-NZM Vande Bharat Express.

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarter Office
Transportation Branch
Secunderabad
No.T.454/Revision in timings/NCR Date: 10.04.2023
DRMs/BZA,SC,GTL,GNT

Copy to: CPTM/NCR
CCM/PM, CCM/PS, CPRO/ SCR,
CELE, CEE(Plg&Op)/SCR

Sub: Revision in timings of up direction trains due to introduction of new train no.
20171/72 RKMP-NZM Vande Bharat Express.
Ref: CPTM/NCR Lr.No. Optg/New Train/NCR/Part-8/19 Date: 07.04.2023

Vide above reference, further to notification of even no. dt.06.04.2023, NCR notified
revised timings of following trains at mentioned stations. The details are as mentioned

below:-
12688 CDG-MDU (w.e.f. JCO 14.04.2023)

Station Existing WTT | Existing PTT | Revised WTT | Revised PTT
NAME CODE | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP
PALWAL PWL -- 15.07 -- -- -- 15.20 -- --
AGRA AGC | 17.00 | 17.05 | 16.55 | 17.00 | 17.05 | 17.10 | 16.55 | 17.00
CANTT ' ' ' '
DHOLPUR DHO -- 18.10 -- -- -- 18.38 -- --
GWALIOR GWL | 2005 | 2007 | 1950 | 1952 | 1955 | 1957 | 1945 | 1947

16318 SVDK-CAPE (w.e.f. JCO 14.04.2023)

Station Existing WTT | Existing PTT | Revised WTT | Revised PTT
NAME CODE | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP
PALWAL PWL -- 15.07 - -- -- 15.20 - --
AGRA AGC | 17.00 | 17.05 | 16.55 | 17.00 | 17.05 | 17.10 | 16.55 | 17.00
CANTT ' ' ' '

DHOLPUR DHO | 18.10 | 18.12 | 17.55 | 17.57 | 1838 | 1840 | 1818 | 1820
GWALIOR GWL | 2005 | 2007 | 1950 | 1952 | 1955 | 1957 | 1945 | 1947
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| 16032 SVDK-MAS (w.e.f. JCO 14.04.2023)

Station Existing WTT | Existing PTT | Revised WTT | Revised PTT
NAME CODE | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP
PALWAL PWL -- 15.07 - -- -- 15.20 - --
MATURA JN MTJ | 16.05 | 16.10 | 15.55 | 16.00 | 16.14 | 16.19 | 16.10 | 16.15
AGRA
CANTT AGC | 17.00 | 17.05 | 16.55 | 17.00 | 17.05 | 17.10 | 16.55 | 17.00
DHOLPUR DHO -- 18.10 -- -- -- 18.38 - --
MORENA MRA | 1832 | 1844 | 1822 | 1824 | 1926 | 1928 | 1906 | 1908

GWALIOR GWL | 2005 | 2007 | 1950 | 1952 | 1955 | 1957 | 1945 | 1947

16788 SVDK-TEN (w.e.f. JCO 13.04.2023)

Station Existing WTT | Existing PTT | Revised WTT | Revised PTT
NAME CODE | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP
PALWAL PWL -- 15.17 - -- -- 15.30 -- --
AGRA
CANTT AGC | 17.10 | 17.15 | 17.05 | 17.10 | 17.15 | 17.20 | 17.10 | 17.15
12724 NDLS-HYB (w.e.f. JCO 12.04.2023)
Station Existing WTT | Existing PTT | Revised WTIT | Revised PTT
NAME CODE | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP
AGRA
CANTT AGC | 18.15 | 18.17 | 18.05 | 18.07 | 18.18 | 18.20 No change
12716 ASR-NED (w.e.f. JCO 12.04.2023)
Station Existing WTT | Existing PTT | Revised WTT | Revised PTT
NAME CODE | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP
LALITPUR LAR | 1955 | 1957 | 1945 | 1947 | 2006 | 2008 | 1956 | 1958
BINA BINA | 2055 | 2057 | 2045 | 2047 | 2105 | 2107 No change
02576 GKP-HYB (w.e.f. JCO 16.04.2023)
Station Existing WTT | Existing PTT | Revised WTT | Revised PTT
NAME CODE | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP | ARR | DEP

VIRANGANA | VGLJ | 1843 | 1853 | 1835 | 1845 | 1850 | 1915 No change
LAKSHMIBAI
JHANSI

BINA BINA | 2110 | 2115 | 2100 | 2110 | 2120 | 2125 No change
Passengers to be advised regarding change in timings through SMS, etc. Wide publicity be

given through electronic & print media, enquiry offices, station notice boards and pubic address

system.

Note and notify all concerned.

(A.Suresh Reddy
ATM/Chg
for CPTM/SCR
C/- Secretary to GM for kind information of GM,
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AGM, PCOM, SDGM, DGM(G), PCCM, PCME, PCE, PCEE, PCSTE, FA&CAO(WST), PCPO, PCSO, PCSC/SCR,
DRMs/HYB,NED, PED/CHG/NDRB, CPRO/SCR for arranging wide publicity through press and

other electronic media. Sr.DOM, Sr.DCM, Sr.DME, Sr.DEE, Sr.DSTE, Sr.DSC/SC, HYB, BZA, GTL, NED,

GNT, CHC/CPRC/CTLC/GNT, GTL, HYB, SC, CHC/CPRC/CTLC/Comml& C&W

Controllers / Central Control /SCR, Emergency Control/Hqrs, TI/COIS/Hqrs.

https://mail.icms.in/mail/bzadv.nsf/(%24Inbox)/1263E6A6263B0DE16525898D0029... 10-04-2023



